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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 46th Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at 34, Ganesh Chandra
Avenue, Kolkata-700013 on Friday, 15th September, 2017 at 03.00 P.M. for transacting the following business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

Item No. 1 - Adoption of Financial Statements

Ta receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2017 along with report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

item No. 2 — Appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Santosh Kumar Agrawal (DIN: 00420655) who retires by rotation in terms
of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

Item No. 3 — Appointment of Audilors and fixing their remuneration

To consider and, if thought fit pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof and pursuant
to the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s, SBAV & Associates., Chartered
Accountants (FRN 322552E), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of retiring
auditors M/S, P.K. Drolia & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 316057E), to hold office from the conclusion of this
meeting for five years until the conclusion of the 51st Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2022, subject to ratification by the shareholders annually at a remuneration to be decided by
the Audit Committee of the Board in consultation with the Auditors in addition to the Goods and Service Tax and

actual out of pocket expenses incurred in connection with the audit of the accounts of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

Item No. 4 - To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution for Regularisation of Additional Director, Mr. Ayush Modi :

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 149, 150 and 152 read with Schedule [V and other applicable
pravisions, if any, of the Companies Act 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force), the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Ayush Modi (DIN 07007194)
who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors with effect from February 03, ,2.01 7 on
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{ the Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ang Article g7 .
the Board of the L0

. . il
f the Company and who holds office up to the date of ensuing Annual Genery M‘v‘@ﬁﬂgan; 4
" a 0 1 it i i
Assouatitfm e B eceived from a member in writing under Section 160 of the ¢ panies;n
resPECt10 W,:;m requisite deposit, proposing his candidature for the office of Director of he Compan g,
2013 along

- ; ¥, be gy
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the company, not liable to retire by otation, for Perit}d(:
is hereby

FA

five years up to 14th September, 2022."

item No. 5 - To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following r

Ullllf{ln
as an Ordinary Resolution for re-designation of Mr. Ramesh Bansal (DIN: 00420589), as Managip Dir

_E__g%
the Company

“RESOLVED THAT in partial modification of the resolution passed by the Members at the 43rd Aqny| Gene)

Meeting held on 30th September 2014, Mr. Ramesh Bansal who was earlier designated as Whole time directg; of
the Company be and is hereby re-designated as Managing Director with effect from 15th Septembey, 20171l the
end of the tenure of his appointment viz. 29th September, 2019 on the following terms and condition including
remuneration as approved earlier by the Members and remaining the same :

I Salary not exceeding Rs. 30,000 (Rupees thirty thousand only) per month, as may be decided/ approved
hereafter from time to time.

Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for treatment of himself and family (wife and children), upto
a limit of one month's salary in 2 year or three months' salary in a bloc of three years.
iii.  Provision of free unfurnished accom modation by the Company,

provided that the expenditure to be incurred
by the Company for hiring accommodation shall be subject to a ceiling of 60% (sixty percent) of sad,
over and above 10% (ten percent) payable by himself plus gas, electricity, water and furnishings (0™
Interchangeable), to be evaluated as per Income Tax Rules, 1962,
iv. F
ees of clubs subject to maximum of two clubs. Admission/life membership fees not payable
Vo L 3
eave Travel Concession for himself an family once in a year to and from any place in India, 3 per rules
of the Company
Vi.  Gratuity at the rate not - ice, to be
-~ — 0 e:ceedmg % (one-half) month’s salary for each c ompleted year of service;
atio : ;
i, Proviin " OT appointment with the Company.
' IS1on by the Com an oVl
that the eXpendiie OE ID}’ Gfda car with driver for official use and a telephone at his residence; P
n
viii. | G-cistance persona| calls shall be recovered
© Heave accumulated Notavailed of dyrine k: he oncashed
termination of appointment # o during his tenure of appointment shall be allowed 0
| (4) A
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aggregate amount of remuneration payable to him in a particular financial year
will be subject to overall ceiling limit laid down in Sections 196 & 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to alter and vary such terms of
appointment and remuneration so as to not exceed the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,
as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Ramesh Bansal.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any loss or absence or inadequacy of profits of the Company in any
financial year, during the tenure of the office of Mr, Ramesh Bansal, the remuneration mentioned shall be paid
to Mr. Ramesh Bansal as minimum remuneration and same shall be subject to the limits specified under Section
Il of Part Il of Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or such other |imits as may be prescribed by the Central

Government from time to time in this regard, as minimum remuneration.”

By Order of the Board

Sd/-
Place : Kolkata Ramesh Bansl
Date :03rd August, 2017 Whole-time Director

DIN : 00420589

Notes :

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 1S ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The proxy form duly completed and signed, should be deposited with the company, at its registered office
at least 48 hours before the time of the meeting. A praxy form for the Annual General Meeting is enclosed.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or members.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested
to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf in the meeting.

3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies act, 2013, the Register of Members and Share
Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Saturday, 09th September, 2017 to Friday, 15th
September, 2017 (both days inclusive).

(5)
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NOTICE Con . their copy of Annual Report at the Meeting and "y I
e requested 10 bring thel .

bers ar lace of the meeting. Closgq |
4. Mem /i at the entrance o the P
attendance slip . the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statemen; shall b
n

red to I | e
5. All docume?t:h;e}irgistered Office of the Company on weekdays (3.00 p.m. to 5 p.m) Up o 21g i“dud;ngr
' 1 a I .
mspjcttf;‘f the Annual General Meeting of the Company | |
the da Joroxies are requested to bring the attendance slips sent herewith duly signed o, g,
6. Members/pro

meeting.
7. Copies of the Annual Report .
their copies of the same to the meeting.

8. The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through remote e-voting and ballot paper at e e
. of the meeting and the Company is providing facility for the same. The complete details of the jqg;
for remote e- voting and voting at the venue of the AGM are annexed to this notice.

9. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

will not be distributed at the meeting. Members/proxies are requested 1, bring

Tuctions

L. Incompliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEB Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercis
their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM)
by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of
Casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venueof
the AGM (“remote e-voting") will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (COSU.

ote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise IhlP-if
members who have cast their vote by remote e-voli"5
ut shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

8 electronically are as under:

& period commenc
5:00 pm), Durin

meeting through ballot paper. The
prior to the AGM may also atteng the AGM b

. The instructions for shareholders votin

(i The remot .
ofe e-votin €s on 12th September, 2017 (10:00 am) and ends onTrES;
rind o g this period members’ of the Company, holding shares €l i
re”mot:materlallzed form, as on the cut-off date of 08th September, ZDE’S,meDr
i e “ i - [
Voling thereafter Once thz voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by C

: notbe
allowed to chy . Vote on a resolution s cast by the member, the member shall

Cast their vote by

(i)

= ; evoﬂﬂg
voling website www.evotingindia.com during th

fii)  Click g «

ShaFEhO[demu tab

‘ (6)
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(iv)  Now Enter your User D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

C. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company, excluding the special characters.

(v)  Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi)  Ifyou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted
on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by [ncome Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository
or in the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Bank
Account
Number
(DBD)

Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the
depository or in the company records for your folio.

Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then
please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number

details field as mentioned in above instruction (iv).

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Membersholdingsharesin physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation” menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password fi'eld ]
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for

(7)
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NOTICE Contd... L raform s strongly recommended Sot tofs(};arg-' YO g ) [ﬁ
e-yoting through CDd taFljce utmost care to keep your password confidentia|, i
any other person an ohysical form, the details can be used only for

olding shares in
ined in thi tice.
resolutions contained in this No

for the relevant Company Name i.e. INDIAN BASE METALS
e to vote on which you choose to vote,

(y For Members h .

. ; the E
(xij Clickon : hoose
which YOL[ o " .
HMITED o7 o, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and againgt e
b, @458 ‘:’C:Etgligfgfo’r zoting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The Option Ygs
thion N

t to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Reg,
that you assen

me the
impﬁeg
lution,

lick on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution detals
(xiii) Click on

) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confimagigy
(XW} Qo: ::?Il be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change yoy
vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

vote.

|
(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your \

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print" ‘
option on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the |
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the

system. |
(xviii)Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians : \
*  Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians ar l
requiredtolog onto https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporat®
*  Ascanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

o ) |d be
After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which shou

: lelo
c'reated using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be ab
link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

‘.t\ stanned copy of the gq
Issued in favour of the Cy
for the SCrutinizer tg veri

which they 2"

ard Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) rhesystem

stodian, ifany, should be uploaded in PDF formatin
fy the same,

(xix)

In case yq, have any queri

tly
€s or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the F

(8)
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Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact
them at 1800 200 5533.
(xx)

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and
Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone
Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting
on your mobile.

10. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital

of the Company as on the cut-off date of 08th September, 2017. A person who s not a member as on cut
off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

11.  The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register

of members / beneficial owners position list provided by depositories as at closing hours of business, on
28th July, 2017.

12. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of 08th September, 2017 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote
at the Annual General Meeting.

13. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the
manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail 1Ds are
registered with the Company / Depasitory Participant(s). For members who request for a hard copy and
for those who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through
the permitted mode.

14.  Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and
holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 08th September, 2017 are requested to send the written / email
communication to the Company at bansalramesh@hotmail.com in by mentioning their Folio No. / DP
ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting.

el o

i, s

15. Ms. Amber Ahmad, Company Secretary in whole time practice (Certificate of Practice Number 8581)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM
in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit not later than 48 hours of the conclusion
of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the
Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

16. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website :
. indianbasemetals.com and on the website of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the stock exchange
a .
viz. Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the shares of the company are listed.

(9)
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UANTTOSECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013~~~

URS ACT, 2013 5
NATORY STATEMENTP | ND
E?EE?TARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL MEETINGS (85-2) : o

[tem No. 3.

Though not mandatory, this statement S provided for reference.

ead with rules made thereunder no listed Company ghy|
Ppoint

an audit firm as auditor for more than two consecutive (erms of five years and an audit firm which has comp|
its term shall not be eligible for re-appointment as auditor in the same company. Accordingly, the term i:
existing Statutory Auditors, M5, P.K. Drolia & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 316057E), Kolkata, is comj; the
end. The Board of Directors have recommended appointment of M/s. SBAV & Associates, Chartered ACCoumg-to
(FRN 322552E) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/S. P.K. Drolia & Co, Chartered Accoum;::f
Kolkata, existing Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold Office from the conclusion of the ensuing Anny i
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 51st Annual General Meeting. :

As per the provisions of Companies At 2013

M/s. SBAV & Assaciates, Chartered Accountants (FRN 322552E), have consented to the said appointment and
confirmed that their appointment, if made, would be within the limits specified under Section 141(3)(g) of the
Act. They have further confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as statutory auditors in terms of
the provisions of the proviso to Section 139(1), Section 141(2) and Section 141(3) of the Act:and the provisi

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. PVEO

I:cme ?f the Directorsﬁanfl Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or interested
inancially or otherwise in the resolution set out at item no. 3 of the notice

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in item No.3 of the notice for approval of the members.

Item No. 4.

Pursua i i iati

o zo:t;?sﬁ:ﬂ: f:hc:; ;h;i ?[;tlllzleg ;g Association of the Company and in terms of Section 161 of the Companies

bouir Eiens 2017 the.BO 371?4}' was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company witheffect

of e Anowal G L 403 B DfTeCtOFS of the Company and holds office as Director up t0 the date
ral Meeting. As required under Section 160 of the above Act the Company has received

a notice in writing from a member of
: the Co [ isi .
Shri. Ayush Modi for the office of Director o?tﬂingc:;g;;:ir il et depost popE S

Shri. Ayush Modi does not ho
thold by hi pa
by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company:

Shri Ayush Modi, b

, DOrn on U3rd Jul 1993 i %
Analyst. He h ; - Y ; 1S @ commerce . inancid
. (}; & has vast experience in the field of management E’:‘j l:cllte 'ar‘]ihc'}!ds 2 degre o ™

e Company has received from Shri ministration.
om S o0

to Ru|e: 8 of the Companies Act (:F:'-:;yush Modi (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DI
DIR-8 in terms of the Companiies pointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, (i) intimation if fo

: " (Appai - i
not disqualified under SibBeckion (;}3? intment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, t0 the effect that he &

that he me: oo of Sectj
e meets the criteria of independen o 64_°f the Companies Act, 2013 and (iii) a declaration o Bt
ce as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies

R-2 p_urS'Jarlt

(10)
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e
2013. The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Shri. Ayush Modi as an Independent
149 and other applicable provisions of

Director of the Company upto 14th September, 2022 pursuant to Section

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. He will not be liable to retire by rotation.

In the opinion of the Board, Shri Ayush Modi, fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of
the management. The Board therefore, recommends the Resolution to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution by

the Members.

Except Shri Ayush Modi, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at [tem No. 04

of the Notice.
Item No. 5.
by the Members through Ordinary

ointed as Whole time director of the Company
2014 for a period of 5 years 30th

Mr. Ramesh Bansal, was app
h September,

Resolution at the 43rd Annual General Meeting held on 30t
September, 2014 to 29th September, 2019.

ated to corporale strategy,
he management of Companie
business decisions.

s. Mr. Ramesh Bansal has been re-designated as Managing
riod of his tenure upto 29th

corporate finance, funding and investments

Mr. Ramesh Bansal will lead initiatives rel
and has vast knowledge and experience int s. He has been in the industry for more

than 20 years and is adapt at taking intricate

ve additional responsibilitie

Keeping in view the abo
with effect from 15th September, 2017 for the remaining pe

Director of the Comparny
September, 2019.

d conditions of his appointment including remuneration as approved by the members at the 43rd

The terms an
Annual General Meeting remains the same.
he above re-designation; however as a good corporate governance

is not required for t
5 of the notice for approval of the shareholders.

Through members consent
ds the resolution set out in Item No.

practice, the Board recommen
Mr. Ramesh Bansal is interested in the resolution set out in Item No. 5 which pertain to his re-cesignation as
| being relatives of Mr. Ramesh Bansal are

Managing Director. Mr. Santosh Kumar Agarwal and Mrs. Mala Bansa
interested in this resolution .

None of the other Directors/Key Mana

or interested, financially or otherwise,
D SCHEDULE V PART 11 SECTION 11-PARAGRAPH B (IV)

| Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, in any way, concerned

geria
o. 5 of the Notice.

in the resolution set out at Item N
DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRE
GENERAL INFORMATION :
(1) Nature of Industry : Non Banking

te or expected date of commencemen

Financial Company

t of commercial production : The Company was incorporated as

(2) Da

(11)
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(5)
INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

he business of the Company d directions of the Board in connection with and|
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NO 971 and since then it has commenced its business, later o, affer o

pany on 24.06-1

ivate Com )
a Priva i certit

necessary approval vi
company.

icate of incorporation dated 27.03.1996 it was converteq Mo pyg
Ic

ommencement of activities as per project approy

nies, expected date of c
- s : N.A.

ed hy

In case of new com
i ing i ctu
financial institutions appearing in the prospe

nancial performance based on given indicators: Financial performance of the Company during [,

Fi

three years :
Financial Parameters Financial Year

inancial Para S
2016-2017 2015-2016 2014-2015

Profit before tax 1,193,759 924,578 1,166,008
Net profit after tax 965,759 636,159 805,711
Equity Share Capital 30,013,000 30,013,000 30,013,000
Reserve and Surplus 12,527,659 11,561,900 10,925,742

Foreign Investments or collaborations, if any : None

Background Details :

Mr. Ramesh Bansal, born on 11th September, 1957, is a Commerce Graduate from Kolkata and has vas
knowledge an'd‘experience in the management of companies. He has been in the industry for more e
sgdyii.asr: af’d 's adept at taking intricate business decisions. He has vast experience in Tea Induslry alo

rving on the Board of many Companies. He has been associated with the Company for more than

20 years now and has been instry : :
i : time
Director of the Company, mental in managing and growth of the Company being the Whole-t

Recognition or Awards : NJL
Job profile and his suitability .

Mr. Ramesh Bansa| be;
; eing the Whole.ti . . and
attention to the business of role-time Direcior of the Company has devoted his whole ™ (d

) the Com )
from time to time. With 3 View Pany and performe such duties as were entrusted to him b b jes, I

was nec X 0 control an : i B
5531y 1o re-designate his pocit: d manage business affairs of the other group CO™P s been

i . osit :
strumenta] in Browth of the . POsition from Whole-time Director to Managing Director: He e

COmpany sub' Ompany and Sh ! 'Dﬂs 0
. r SHDJECt to the i allbe exercisin iness decls! t
interests of 1 “Uperintendence an g control over the busi o the bes
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Considering hi i

busni:derfng 1;115 East role in development of the Company, immense effort and inputs, experience of the

s s 1: whic the {?ompany operates, the remuneration proposed is justified. His terms and conditions
ppointment inclu'dmg remuneration remains the same as approved earlier by the shareholders at their

annual general meeting held on 30th September, 2014.

(5) Remuneration proposed : As mentioned in resolution proposed in ltem No. 5 of the Notice, There is no

change in the remuneration as approved earlier by the shareholders at their annual general meeting held
on 30th September, 2014.

(6)

Compa-rative remuneration profile : The remuneration being paid to him is most reasonable considering
other similar sized companies, the type of industry and his position and profile.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any : Besides the remuneration being paid to him as Managing Director, he does not have

any other pecuniary relationship with the company or any other managerial personnel.
OTHER INFORMATION :

Owing to demonetization the margins of the Company were affected. The Company has embarked on a series
of strategic and operational measures that is expected to result in the improvement in the present pasition.

Information pursuémttn Regulation 36(3) of the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 on Directors recommended for appointment/ reappointment at the 46th Annual General Meeting Vide

ltem No.2 & 4 of the Notice as follows :

Name of the Directors SANTOSH KUMAR AGARWAL AYUSH MODI T

DIN 00420655 07007194

Date of Birth 10.04.1953 03.07.1993

Date of Appointment 18.08.2014 03.02.2017

Qualification COMMERCE GRADUATE B.COM, CFA

Experience Mr. Santosh Kumar Agrawal is a | Mr. Ayush Modi has immense
Commerce garduate. knowledge in the field of Finance
Mr. Santosh Kumar Agarwal being and Business Administration. He
associated with the family business for | is a qualified Chartered Financial
2 very long period of time is capable of | Analyst. Hels also inducted on the
handling the business efficiently and | board of a NBFC company a> well
profitably. He hasbeenservingtheboard | as other companies.
of this company since 20 years. He has
experienceof handling various business
transactions and taking administrative
decisions.

L_’_’—_/l___————__-__ —— - = "1 - - ——

//’UT)’//_—‘
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: GARWAL AYUSHMODI
Name of the Directors SANTOSH KUMAR A
: : 1. Indian BaseMetals Company Limited | 1. Purbasha Resources |14
Directorship 2. Rahimpur Tea Company Limited 2. Eastern Nutriments Priyte
3. Brim Trading & Holdings Pvt. Ltd Limited.
4. Mogulkata Tea Co Pvt. Ltd 3. Eastern Bakeries Private imjteq
5. Simulbarie Tea Co Pvt. Ltd -
6. Bihar Bengal Tea Co Pvt. Ltd
7. Bansal Agro Beverages Pvt. Ltd.
Membership & Chairmanship | None None T
of Committees of Listed Entities
(Including Audit Committee
& Stakeholders Relationship
Committee)
Number of shares held in the | 60000 Nil
Company
R;elﬁtiogship with any director | Ramesh Bansal — Brother None
of tne Lompany Mala Bansal - Sister in law
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Dear Shareholders,

Performance / Operations :

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 46th Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts
of Indian Base Metals Company Limited (“the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2017.

Financial Performance :

The summarized standalone and consolidated results of your Company and its associates/subsidiaries are given
in the table below :

Rs.
Particulars Financial Year ended
Standalone Consolidated
31/03/2017 31/03/2016 31/03/2016
Total Income 1,840,200 1,452,712 1,666,387
Profit/(loss) before Interest, Depreciation & Tax(EBITDA) 1,193,759 926,691 805,006
Finance Charges = = -
Depreciation - 2,113 2,113
Provision for Income Tax (including for earlier years) 228,000 288,419 281,835
Net Profit/(Loss) After Tax 965,759 636,159 21,873,505
Profit/(Loss) brought forward from previous year 10,362,061 9,884,942 17,908,266
Amount transferred to Reserve Fund u/s 45- 1C (1) of
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 241,440 159,040 159,040
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 11,086,380 10,362,061 39,622,731

+The company has divested its investments in equity shares of its wholly owned subsidiary companies and associate companies

during the financial year under review. Hence consolidation was not required.
Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Operational Review :

y's total sales including other income is Rs. 1 ,840,200/- as compared to Rs. 1,452,71 2/-in

During the year Compan
Rs. 965,759/~ as against Rs. 636,159/ in the previous year.

the previous year. The net profit after tax is

Dividend :

iew to conserve resources the Company has not declared any dividend during the year.

Withav

(15)
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Reserves : 241 440/ to Statutory Reserves in terms of Section 451C of R .

The Company proposes to carry Rs.

Deposls registered with RBI did not hold any public deposits 5 the

our compan being a non deposﬂ ’[aklng ‘ . .
Your : ofthe YEBI’ nor has it aCCGPtEd any pUbIlC dEPOSltS dur” |g tl e \/ear u der review. ; f ir [ :
beginnlllg n Th B

has duly passed a resolution in their meeting giving effect to the aforesaid statement.

Capital / Finance :
There has been no change in the Financial Structure of the Company during the year.

Ason 31stMarch, 2017, theissued, subscribed and paidupshare capital of your Company stood atRs.3,00,1 3,000/, |
comprising 30,01,300 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each. ‘
|

During the year under review, Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting
or otherwise; and has not issued any shares (including sweat equity shares) under ESOS scheme for its employees/
Directors. Equity Share Capital of the Company is listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange.

Extract of Annual Return :

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, Extract of Annual Return is Annexed as Annexure 1.

Details of Board Meetings and Committee Meetings :

During the year, 6 (Six) Board meetings as on 20th May, 2016, 29th July, 2016, 17th August, 2016, 11th November,
2016, 03td February, 2017, and 15th February, 2017 respectively and 4 (four) Audit Committee meetings a5
:1 Ttl_a___!vl_ahzoni, ;‘kh'}u!y, 2016, 11th November, 2016, and 9.314 February, 2017 respectively & 3 (three)
Eﬁn_:;_rig%n - ermuneralion Committee meeting on 20t May, 2016, 294k fuly, 2016, and 03t February, 2017

0) Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting on 29 July, 2016 and Oydfebruary, 2017 were held

and duly convened. The interveni i
oot Ng gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under be

O O —"

Particulars of Loan,

Gu
arantees and Investments under Section 186 4 | |

Since your Company s i
; Mpany is a Non-Banking Financi
principal business of : ior

o m . ‘ ia having ‘
giving of loans and makin pany (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India _

ns of

& INvestments in the ordinary course of business, the provisio
otapply to the Company.
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the ordinary course of the business; therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not
apply to the transactions. Thus, disclosure in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act,

2013 is not required.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, all proposed related party transactions to take
place during financial year 2016-2017 were placed before the audit committee for approval at the beginning of
the financial year. The transactions entered into pursuant to the approval so granted were placed before the audit
committee for its review and ratification for modifications, if any, on a quarterly basis. None of the directors has

any pecuniary relationship or transaction vis-a-vis the company.

Further the additional disclosure pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) read with Para—A of Schedule -V of SEBI,
Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015 is given in note no 15.11

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which has occurred
between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of

the report :
The Company had divested its investment in equity shares of the its wholly owned subsidiaries during the financial
year ended 31st March, 2017. The divestment, however, had no major impact on the financial position of the

Company.

Compliance with Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions :

The Company has complied with relevant provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and Non- Banking
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as
amended. The Company has also been submitting periodic returns and audited statements regularly.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo :

Particulars as required under Section 1 34(3)(m) read with sub-rule 3(A) and (B) of Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption do not apply to the Company. There
was no Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the FY 2016-17.

Subsidiaries, Joint Venture or Associates :

As on 31st March, 2017 the Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate Company or joint venture company.

Details of associates/subsidiaries which have now ceased are as under :
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CIN Subsidiarw |
Name Assodale
b e OWB2015PLC205 88 N
=l Auto Limited O;Idlary il
Pincers 0
" 711 Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 32017
Kolkata - 700013____ U51909WB2015PLC205894 m
= ) odities Limited ary ij
2. | Sarviok Comm 15.02,2
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, wec017
Belia TG WB2015PLC205893 | gpporo——
3. | Scorn Trade Link Limited U51909 SUbs'd’aW il
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 12.03.2017
Kolkata - 700013
4. | Vishawdham Dealtrade Limited U51909WB2015PLC205891 Subsidiary |
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 29.04.2016
Kolkata - 700013
5. | Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pyt Ltd Ub5921WB1992PTC054507 Associate till
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 15.02.2017 ]
Kolkata - 700013
6. | Rahimpur Tea Co. Ltd. U01132WB1938PLC009444 Associate till
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 26.03.2017
Kolkata - 700013
7| Bihar Bengal Tea Company Private Limited | U1 5491WB1998PTC087889 Associate il
71, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 26.03.2017
Kolkata - 700013
8. | Epic Alloy Stee] Private Limited ite ill
1320 0. p 1 ! U13209CT2003PTCO16111 Associatel
ot - P Jindal Industrig| Park, 15.02.2017
Vif-| = Punjipathra, Charghada Road,
|| Raigarh— 494 06
n accordance with o T
. Section 136 of lated
informatign of theC the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial statements and 1€

-
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Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

During the year under review, Mr. Vivek Agarwal (DIN: 00738899), Independent Director, had resigned from the
Board due to his other preoccupations and paucity of time. His resignation was noted at the Board meeting held
on 03rd February, 2017. In order to comply with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board of Directors, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee appointed Mr. Ayush
Modi (DIN: 07007194), as Additional Director (Non-Executive, Independent Director) of the Company for a term
of 5 years w.e.f February 03, 2017 till 14th September, 2022, not liable to retired by rotation.

In terms of the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Ayush Madi shall vacate office at the ensuing annual general meeting. Therefore, the Board of Directors
has recommended for the approval of the members the appointment of Mr. Ayush Modi as Non-Executive,
Independent Director of the Company. Notice under Section 160 of the Act, has also been received from a member
of the Company proposing candidature of Mr. Ayush Modi.

Mr. Ramesh Bansal (DIN: 00420589), Whole time Director, requested the Board to re-designate his office from
Whole-time Director to Managing Director of the Company. He expressed his inability to devote adequate time
towards his duties as whole-time director owing to his other commitments and involvement with growth and
development of all other companies within the group. The Board at its meeting held on 03rd August, 2017accepted
his proposal for change in designation, subject to approval of shareholders, to take effect from the conclusion of
the forthcoming 46th Annual General Meeting.

The aforesaid matters are being separately put up for shareholders” approvals through the Notice of the ensuing
annual general meeting of the Company.

During the year under review, Ms. Sonia Harish Shahdadpuri, tendered her resignation from the office of Company
Secretary of the Company with effect from 01st August, 2016. The board in the meeting held on 29th July, 2016
appointed-Mr. Harjeet Singh as Company Secretary of the Company with effect from 02nd August, 2016 pursuant

to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Information regarding the directors seeking appointment/re-appointment :

Brief resumes and other information in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 of the Directors being appointed and reappointed forms part of the notice of
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and in the Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Director retiring by rotation :

Mr. Santosh Kumar Agarwal(DIN: 00420655), Non-Executive Director of the Company, will retire by rotation at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
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f significant & material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal ;

Details of sIgn! .
under review, there Were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators

! . r |

oncern status of the Company and its operations in future Co

During the year o

ribunals, which may impact the going €

Internal financial controls :
nal financial controls that commensurate with the size and natyre Fisl
USinESS_

The Company has adequate inter
The company has appointed internal auditors whose reports are reviewed by the Audit Committee s
0arg,

The Audit Committee of the Board periodically reviews the internal control systems/procedures for the; 5 d
e
and the extent of their implementation. Quacy

Declaration by Independent Director :

The Company has received necessary declaration from each of the Independent Directors under section 14

of the Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that the respective Director meets the criteria of independen l?m
d?wn under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment & Qualific C.E aid
Directors) Rules, 2014 and SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements, Regulations, 2015 e

0

Corporate Social Responsibility (Policy) :

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 201

Chariman / Members

Chai : irector
|_“hairman, Non-Executive Independent D
nt Directof

Member, Non-Executive Inw
Member, Whole-time DirectL,_//

(d
2016, 29tk July, 2016, 11th November, 2016, and 0%

T E— (20)

-

—_—
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Statement Indicating the Manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by the Board of its own

Performance, its Directors, and that of its Committees :

Board Evaluation :

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements,
Regulations, 2015 , the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the
Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Appointment and Remuneration
Committees. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the
Directors, covering various aspects of the Board' functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the Board
and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the Chairman
of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of
judgment, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority shareholders etc.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance
evaluation of the Chairman and the Non- Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors
who also reviewed the performance of the Secretarial Department. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with

the evaluation process.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Policy :

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration.

(a) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted a policy which deals with manner of selection of
individuals who are qualified to become Directors, CEO & Managing Director as well as senior management
and their remuneration as per the said policy.

(b) Criteria of selection of Non Executive Directors :

The Non Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so as to have a
diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of manufacturing, marketing, finance, taxation, law,
governance and general management. In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the Committee shall
satisfy itself with regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis-a-vis the Company so as to enable the
Board to discharge its function and duties effectively. The Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified for
appointment as a Director is not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the candidature
for appointment as Director.

i.  Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields;
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i Personal, Professional or business standing;

Diversity of the Board.
of Non Executive Directors,
t level.

]

iii.
In case of re-appointment
tion of the Director and his engagemen
¢ three times during the year on 20th May, 201 6, 29th July, 2016, and 03rd February g0,

the Board shall take into consideration (e perf
1 Orman
v

evalua

The Committee me
three members attended the meeting.

Vigil Mechanism /Whistle blower policy :

The company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, for employees to report about any unethical behayio actug
or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s ethics palicy. No personnel have been denied acceess fo lIa
e

Chairman of the Audit Committee.
|

Prevention of insider trading :

The Company has also adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading which encapsulates the
restrictions, formats and the rules of conduct to be followed by the Company’s directors, officers/ connected
persons. The Board members, senior management, connected person and staff affirmed compliance with the said

code of conduct,

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

Corporate Governance And Management Discussion & Analysis Reporfs :

The C - :
Ob“gac:ir::;'a;eoci::x;ernance provisions 25 stipulated in Regulation 15(2) (a) under Chapter IV of (SEBI, Listing
exceedfng Rupees‘;::g‘:o'::l“';eml?ﬂts}, 2015 is applicable to listed entities havi ng paid up equity share capital

and Networth exceeding Rupees Twenty-five crores as on the last day of the previous

= ! 0 pany dO S5 No a”l.l d i s

Integral part of this Report, is set o

tas separate Annexure 4,

Particulars of employees :
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under Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of (Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, so
statement pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be included.

None of the Managerial Personnel of the Company are drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in
Companies Act, 2013 the rules framed there under.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 :

The following is a summary of complaints of sexual harassment of women at workplace received and disposed
of during the year 2016-17 :

No. of complaints received : Nil
No. of complaints disposed off : Nil

Auditors

Statutory Auditors, their Report and Notes to Financial Statements:

The Members are informed that M/s. P.K. Drolia & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRE 316057E) are Statutory Auditors
of the Company since 2005 and are retiring at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM).

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, an audit firm functioning as auditor of the Company for ten
years or more after the commencement of provisions of Section 139(2) of the Act, may be appointed in the same
Company for further period of three years commencing from April 1, 2014 till 31st March 2017. As maximum
statutory tenure of M/s. P.K. Drolia & Co., Chartered Accountants to continue as statutory auditors is about to end,
they have communicated to the Company their unwillingness to be considered for reappointment atthe conclusion
of their present term, atensuing AGM of the Company, which has been accepted by the Audit Committee and Board
of Directors at their respective meetings held on 03rd August, 2017. The Board places on record its appreciation for
the services rendered by M/s. P.K. Drolia & Co., Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee, at
their meeting held today viz. 03rd August, 2017 appointed M/s. SBAV & Associates., Chartered Accountant (FRN
322552E), as Statutory Auditors of the Company, subject to necessary approval of the shareholders, for a period
of five years to hold office from the conclusion of the ensuing 46th annual general meeting until the conclusion
of the 51st annual general meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2022, subject to ratification by the
shareholders annually.

The Company has received a letter from M/s. SBAV & Associates., Chartered Accountants, confirming that they are
eligible for appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company and meet the criteria for appointment as prescribed
under Section 139 and Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively.

(23)
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AV & Associates., Chartered Accountant (FRN 322557

i E
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, forms part of thi [\ais "
Ulif_‘e

: ; 5B
A resolution proposing appointment M/s. S

Statutory Auditor of the Company pursuant to

for the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
Auditors, Ms. P.K. Drolia & Co, Chartered Accountants, o -

ear ended 31st March,2017 forms part of this Annual Repart apg th
k or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Reports,

Iﬁanqal
€18 s ng

The reports given by the outgoing
ctatements of the Company for the y
qualification, reservation, adverse remar

Secretarial Auditor :

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, Ms. Amber Ahmad, Practicing Company SECrEta;y
have been appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed
Annexure 3 to this report. With reference to auditor’s remark upon the suspended status of company on Caloys,
stock Exchange, the Company has alreadly taken steps towards revocation of its suspended status,

Fraud Reporting :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (ca) of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2015, no fraud has been
reported by the Auditors under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

Directors’ Responsibility Staternent :

Pursuant to the requirement clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors
confirm that ;

(2) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of &
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(€)  the directors had taken Proper and sufficient
accordance with the provisions of this
and detecting fraud and other irregulari

: ’ dsin
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting recor

Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for prevente
ties;
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The Directors place on record their appreciation for employees at all levels, who have contributed to the growth
and performance of our Company. Directors would also like to thank the clients, vendors, bankers, shareholders
and advisers of the Company for their continued support. Directors also thank the Central and State Governments,
and other statutory authorities for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board
Indian Base Metals Company Limited

Director Whole-time Director
Date : 03rd August, 2017 Name : Santosh Kumar Agarwal Name : Ramesh Bansal
Place : Kolkata DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2017

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i) [CIN 1 27209WB1971PLCO28015

i) |Registration Date 24/06/1971

Public Company

iii) | Name of the Company Indian Base Metals Co Ltd

iv) | Category / Sub Category of the Company Company having share capital

NBFC

v) | Address of Registered Office & Contact details 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue

Kolkata - 700013

Ph No. : (033) - 2237-1747

Email ID : bansalramesh@hotmail.com
Website : www.indianbasemetals.com |
vi) [ Whether shares listed on recognized Stock Exchange(s) YES

vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer | Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Agent, if any C - 444, Bagree Market

71, B.R.B.B. Road

Kolkata - 700 001

033 - 2234 3576

Email ID : nichetechp[@nichelechP]'wm

[l.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

FL Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ | % to tofal tarnover
products / services servic the compa?y

| 1 |Interest on loan 100

6492

/"/

(26)
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ll.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

(No. of Companies for which informalion is being filled] - None)

SL.

Name

CIN

% of Shares
Holding

Subsidiary/
Associate/]oint
Venlure

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i)  Category-wise Share Holding :

Category of
Sharcholders

No. of Shares held al the beginning of the
year [As on 1-April-2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
[As on 31-March-2017]

Change

Demal

Physical

Total

% ﬂf
Tolal
Shares

Demal

Physical

Total

o of during
Total | the year
Shares

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual / HUF

3,34,350

3,34,350

11.140

3,34,350

3,34,350

b} Central Gowt

c) State Covl(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

8,80,000

8,80,000

8,80,000

g) Banks / Fl

f) Any other

Sub Total(A1)

1,214,350

1,214,350

1,214,350

1,214,350

(2) Foreign

a) NRls - Individuals

b) Other - Individuals

¢) Bodies Corporate

d) Banks / Fi

e} Any Other

Sub Total (A2)

Total Shareholding
of Promoler (A) =
(A1)+(A2)

1,214,350

1,214,350

40.461

1,214,350

1,214,350

40.461 =

(27)
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e _ of Shares held at the end
eyt | NO nfSharesheldatmerlir'c%n:;;lgﬂﬂhe i it rch.zm';;m”“' o
IELMEE_, ear [:s ?:a: Lf;ﬁl—_ﬂw pemat | Physical Total | 9, of E-I]:Jai\ge
pDemal Physt Total Total “_Ierlng
Shares Shares e

—-—_._-_________.—____——-—_—-"____-__"—r-—_-______ = ]

1. Institutions _——--—-'j‘_"'___—_ﬂ - A = S

2) Mutual Funds ___'-'-——--——-:—"-——j'________ - = =

b) Banks / A el e | = - R It

¢) Central Govt [ B he e [ - = I

d) State Govtis) [ TE s espe—=71 . | = e

M{ﬂjﬁm_———-—ﬁ—:‘—"——"" = _ = e

ﬂlgs_u@@_fiiﬁﬂ@s-__:-————“————-;""i" . - ek
) Flls - |1 =

k) Foreign Venture _ - - - = = - _

Capital Funds | e = — -

i) Others specify) | - 1 - = ~ =

Sub-total (B)(1) ¢ = = = - —~ - *

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 1,00,000| 792,200 8,92,200 | 29.727 1,00,000 | 7,92,200 8,92,200| 29.727| -

il) Overseas = = = = = — - =

b} Individuals _ .

i) Individual 450 7,14,100 7,14,550 | 23.808 450| 7,14,100| 7,14,550 23.808
shareholders holding )
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

if) Individual 40,000 90,200 | 1,80,200| 6.004 90,000 90,200 1,80,200 6.004
shareholders holding )
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. 1 [akh

¢) Others (specify) =

Non Resident Indians - - - = ” - - =

Qverseas Corporate

Bodies - - - = o = = |

Foreign Nationals - = - - - = __-_____.Z-—

Clearing Members - = = - = = - L —

Trusts = = B - __-:_—..._—:—-*

Foreign Bodies - D R - _ — = — S A

Sub-total (B)(2): 150,450 1596300 786,950 | 55,533 1,90,450| 1956500 1.786950 [ 5539]

Total Public 1504501 1506 500 1 766,950 33,339 190,450 [ 1.95,6500 | 1.786950| 95%| °

Shareholding (B)=®) | | 786,950 | 59.539 | 1,90,450 | 1,95,6500 | 1,786,950 2%

(4 (B)(2) —

C. Shares held by = |
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs i} =

Grand Tofal (A+ = - = = = P B i
AvB+O [ 1404300 1,596,500 | 3001,300] 100 1,404,800 196500 [3.001.300] 1"
(28)
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rri : Bl
ii)  Shareholding of Promoter :
SN | shareholder's Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the year | ~ Shareholding at the end of the year % change
No. of % of total | %of Shares | No. of % of total | %of Shares II? ?]}&I’E
Shares Shares Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / d 0 '"1%1
of the | encumbered oithe |encumbered| “"5 ¢
company to total company to total ye
shares shares
1 |Bansal Agro & Tea 8,80,000 29.321 - 8,80,000 29,321 - =
Manufacture Pvt.
Ltd.
2 | Bela Bansal 1,04,000 3.465 = 1,04,000 3.465 = xs
3 | Mahendra Prasad 65,000 2.166 65,000 2.166
Bansal - - -
4 | Pawan Bansal 65,350 2177 - 65,350 2177 » -
5 | Ramesh Bansal 40,000 1.333 - 40,000 1.333 = =
6 |Santosh Kumar (0,000 1.999 = 60,000 1.999 — =
Agarwal
iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) : No Changes
iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders :
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :
SN For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Sharehalding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % oftotal | No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. | Sahul Finance Limited
At the beginning of the year 2,14,900 7.160 = =
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the - - - _
year specifying the reasons for increase [ decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity elc) :
At the end of the year - - 2,14,900 7.160
2. | Purbasha Resources Limited
At the beginning of the year 1,00,000 3.332 " -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding during the - - = 5
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g, allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year - - 1,00,000 3332

(29)
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rgg" For Each of the Top 10 Shareho! beginning of the year durinz ;‘h:TEhulﬂfng

No. of shares | % of total W l;;ear
shares of the s of oy
company :;: Pz; te
\\,f*
3. | Blue Print Securities Ltd. — — T
At the beginning of the year ' -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the |
year specifying the reasons for increase / deFrease = _ .
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :

-—_—-_‘“-I-

At the end of the year = - 81,900 ﬂ

4. | RUP Trade Comm, Pvt. Ltd. : :
Atthe beginning of the year 55,600 1.853 - N

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease = = 2 _
(e.g. allotment/ transfer / banus / sweat equity etc) :

Atthe end of the year - - 23,600 145
5. | Besto Tradecomm, Pvt, Ltd,
At the beginning of the year 54,100 1.803 - =
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - = .= B
(e.g. allotment/ transfer / bonus / sweat equity efc) :
At the end of the year - - 54,100 1.803
b. |Aalekha Software Pt Ltd,
At the beginning of the year 46,300 1.543 - E——_
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease < = - -
(e:g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity efc) : [ e
At the end of the year _ - 46,300 ,_/J'Sfj
. . Eme——— ___—-"'-i-’
7. |ltyadi Project Pvt. Limited o]
At the beginni S 3
ginning of the year 46,300 1543 _ [

Date wise. Erfcreasef Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease ) -
(e.g. allotment/ transfer / bonus / . i ]

Sweat it efc) : 5
Atthe end of the year ~Hiiyer ——*‘"ﬂ

46,300

e —

(30)
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SN For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
8. |Vikash Agarwal
At the beginning of the year 40,000 1333 _ ~
Date wise Increase / Decrease In Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - o - -
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year X _ 40,000 1333
9. |Balaji Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 37,000 1233 - -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. - - _ A
allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year S - 37,000 1.233
FO. Caravan Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 33,300 1.110 = -
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - - - =
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year - - 33,300 1.110
v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
SN Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Key Managerial Personnel beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company
1. | Santosh Kumar Agarwal
At the beginning of the year . 60,000 1.9991 = - |
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - = - =
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity elc) :
At the end of the year - = 60,000 19991
(31)
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— Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharcholg
lng

: : d each
TN | Shareholding of each Directors an . A
SN Key Manageria personnel heginning of the year ——d_lfﬂ‘_g_ theye
No. of shares | % of tofal | No. of shares % of
shares of the shat ot
company s ﬂ:p[;;&"
____\__L
9. |Ramesh Bansal
= 40,000 1.3328 - [ ——
At the beginning of the year J ——_ ]
Date wise Increase / Decrease in- Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - - - 5
(e.g. allotment/ transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) ;
At the end of the year = = 400001 133
3. [Mala Bansal | =]
At the beginning of the year 0 0 - =
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - - - _
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year = - 0 0
4. | Ayush Modi
At the beginning of the year 0 0 - .
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - - - -
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) :
At the end of the year = - 0 . .
5. | Amit Gattani
At the beginning of the year 0 0 =
_ = __-__-__._,_-——
Date w:sg Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease - _ - -
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity efc) :
Atthe end of the year F—Td
- - o | 7
6. | Gouri Shankar Agarwal s =
Atthe beginning of the year 0 0 ;
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding during the
g’e*"’ Sl‘rlec'fb‘ing the reasons for increase / decrease -
&.§: allotment/ transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc) - - - )
At the end of the year e fﬂp’,"
- - _E.——-—"_'/

Scanned by CamScanner



@~ |\DIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
L3Py 76T ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 20162017

MGT - 9 Contd...

V) INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment :

Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans|  Deposits Total
excluding deposits Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Principal Amount
if) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition i
* Reduction

Net Change .
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year |

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid
fif) Interest accrued but not due |
Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL |
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
(Rs. in lakhs)

1 | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax !
Act, 1961 i
Stock Option
Sweat Equity

NIL

Commission

- a5 % of profit

- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

(33)
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B. Remuneralion to other directors :

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Direclors | Total Amount

SN
1 | Independent Directors
Fee for attending board commillee meelings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 | Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for atlending board commiltee meetings NIL

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C.  Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD :

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Harjeet Singh Total Amount
o (cs) €O | (Rs.inlakhs
1| Gross salary 1.89 1.89
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 3 Og 5 2 ?—

of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites w/s 17(2) Income-lax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

2 | Stack Option
3 | Sweat Equity

4 | Commission
- as % of profit
others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify
Total B

7 6600

(84)
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Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : None
Section 6 the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Type : o Punishment / Compounding | [RD / NCLT/ if any (give
C A -
SRS AR | Dalcrpion fees imposed COURT] Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board
Indian Base Metals Company Limited
(Director) y (Whole-time Director)
Date : 03rd Adgust, 2017 Name : Santosh Kumar Agarwal Name : Ramesh Bansal
Place : Kolkata DIN : 00420655 DIN : 00420589
(35)
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Annexure - 2

Ratio of Remuneration of Executive Directors to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company
as on 31st March 2017 :

a)  The Ratio of remuneration of Executive Directors to the median remuneration of employees of the Company

is given below :
Name of the Director Designation Remuneration Median Remuneration | Ratio (Remuneration
’ per annum per annum of Director to Median
(Amount in Lac) (Amount in Rs.) Remuneration)
NIl

b)  Themedianremuneration of employees as on 31st March, 2017 was NIL. There were 4 permanent employees
on the rolls of the Company, as on 31st March, 2017. _/

c)  The percentage increase in'remuneration of Company Secretary of the Company is 8% as compared to the
remuneration of the previous year ended 31.03.2016. No comparison with increase of median remuneration
of employees is applicable as required vide rule 5 (1) (ii) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as per exemption notification dated 30.06.2016.

d)  Itis hereby affirmed that remuneration paid during the year is as per remuneration policy of the company.
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ECRETAR . sl B
d ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Boarg o
o

ing Regulati ) :
o &;:ll:jw;lggz ;EEBI Act) to the extent applicable to the Company:-

s and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares ang Takeoyey

India

2. The Securitie
Regulations, 2011; |

b.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) RESU|ations, 199

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure ReqUifemems)

Regulations, 2009 (not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of [nda (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 notified on 28th October, 2014 (not applicable
the Company during the audit period);

e.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 (not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

i SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Vi) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 to the extent of provisions applicable to Non-Banking Financia
'CDmpa?les FNcn-Deposit Taking, Non- Systematically Important) and guidelines, directions and
Instructions issued by RBI through notifications and circulars in respect of Non Banking Financia
[nstitutions.

(vii) The$S i
) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

| have also examined compl;

ompliance with the 3 li 2 +<red by The
: pplicable clau ards issued by
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. ses of the Secretarial Stand

o f

mentioned ) X # ctatus ON
Calcutta Stock Exchange above, except that the Company is having a “Suspended” st

(38)
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3. | further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors

and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company that took place during the year under review were carried
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act, |

Adequatenotice s givento all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions of the board were unanimous and the same was captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size

and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period the Company has divested its investments in its five wholly owned

subsidiary companies which were not material subsidiary and had complied with applicable provisions of
the Act.

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed “ANNEXURE - A* and forms an
Integral Part of this Report.

Place : Kolkata Amber Ahmad
Date : 03rd August, 2017 Practising Company Secretary
COP No. : 8581
(39)
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0.

I,
ITes Menibiers,

Indian Base Metals Co. Lud,

344, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, At Floor
Kolkata = 700 013

'Annexure = A

My teport of even date 1s 1o be read along with this letter,

Malntenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility
Is Lo express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secrelarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

Where ever required, [ have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibilily of management. My examination is limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place : Kolkata
Date : 3rd August, 2017

Amber Ahmad
Practising Company Secretaly
COP No. : 8581

I

(40)
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Annexure - 4
Management Discussion and Analysis

Indian Economy Overview
-—'-'_.-_—._.__

India remains one of the fastest growing large economies in the world. India’
in financial year 2016-17, slowdown in the money. In the long run,

greater digitalisation of the economy and increased flow of financial
in the expansion of the form

5 GDP grew at 7.1% year-on-year
itis expected to introduce large benefits like
savings. In addition, demonetisation resulted
al financial sector, resulting in higher GDP growth and better tax compliance.

The 2017 Economic survey (Ministry of Finance, 2017) describes the GST as a bold new experiment in the
governance of India’s cooperative federalism’. The implementation of GST envisages a common market for all
that would improve tax governance and bolster investment and growth. It is expected to push India’s GDP growth
lo between 8% ta 10% going forward.

NBFCs in India

India’s financial services sector is diversified, comprising of entities such as commercial banks, co-operatives,
insurance companies, pension funds, mutual funds, non-banking financial companies and other various entities.
As on December 31, 2016, the total managed retail credit (including off balance sheet book) of NBFCs stood at
~Rs. 5.6 trillion, growing year-on-year by about 17.5% in 9M FY 2017 (as against 19.5% in FY 2016 and 14.8% in
FY 2015). The total NBFC retail credit including SME exposure stood at about Rs. 6.2 trillion as on December 31,
2016, growing year-on-year by about 19.0% in 9M FY 2017 (as against 21,2% in FY 2016 and 16.2% in FY 2015).

Opportu nity

Structural changes in the financial services sector have created new opportunities for NBFCs. The success of
NBFCs can be clearly attributed to their better product lines, lower cost, wider and effective reach, strong risk
management capabilities to check and control bad debts, and better understanding of their customer segments.
Not only have they shown success in their traditional bastions (passenger and commercial vehicle finance) but
they have also managed to build substantial assets under management (AUM) in the personal loan and housing
finance sector. Going forward, the latent credit demand of an emerging India will allow NBFCs to fill the gap,
especially where traditional banks have been wary to serve. Improving macroeconomic conditions, higher credit
Penetration, increased consumption and disruptive digital trends will allow NBFC’s credit to grow at a healthy
"ale of 7-10% (real growth rate) over the next three to five years.

Growth ofthe Company’s assetbook, quality of assetsand ability to raise funds depend signifi cantlyonlheecnnclnrj':y.
Unfavourable events in the Indian economy can affect consumer sentiment and in turn impact consumer declls.mn
0 purchase financial products. Competition from a braad range of financial service providers, unstable political

: , ; ;
Evironment and changes in Government policies/ regulatory framewaork could impact the Company’s operations
\\-__\_—____
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itiatives
Government 11!
ves taken by the G

- been one of the boldest MO o
sation has share of financial t

ingi reater
to be a positive development bringing 4 g. : . |
cc:edit gF:awth and enabling wider financial inclusion. The financ

from the move, especially for businesses.
Digitisation initiatives introduced after Demonetisation has had significant benefits; having builtarobust proprictary

understanding of fiscal creditworthiness of the large underserved segme.n.ts. Digitisation'uffill ensure that a vas|
population will step into the official banking circuit. This has opened fl.ddmonal opportunities fer NBFC to altract
new customers having already established last-mile creating a unicue integrated ecosystem of digital and physical
¢ touch points for our Customers (o seamlessly interact with us in their preferred environment,

overnment in recenttimes. | helieve itwill proye
-ansactions to the formal system, strengtheniy
] services sector has a tremendous upside IE

ca ptu re

consume

Risks and Concerns

the Company is exposed to risks that are innate to the business environment which
|, human resource, interest, liquidity and economic risks. Further, unforeseen
blems may also have an adverse impact on the Company’s business. The

possible risks and mitigate them effectively.

Being in the credit business;
include market, credit, operationa
natural disasters and geopolitical pro
Company takes all measures to address all

Internal control systems
effective internal control system to ensure reliable financial reports, operating effectiveness

ly with applicable laws and regulations. The Company has adequate
and nature of its business being framed in a manner which
statutes. The audit committee reviews the

lemented immediately, if required.

The Company has an
and overall efficiency. All its activities comp

internal control systems proportionate with the size
ensures optimum resource utilisation and strict compliance with all
adequacy of the internal control systems and follow-up actions are imp

Outlook

The parli isi i

, pF;:;i:]anEr;t:ook a Idecrswe step towards a possible roll out of Goods and Services Tax (GST) on July 1,2017

g egstale ac;:; n:e; Eteedcllesﬁlslzftlons Ul'1 GST. The state governments will have to pass the GST law in thel

i 5. :.wll be a single levy to replace multiple central and state taxes to make the count’y
ional market and is expected to boost Indlia’s growth rate

According to RBI, GVA i i
growth is projected to strengthen to 7.4% in 2017-18. Inflation is expected to average

4.5% in the first half and 5 % in the second half of the FY 2017-18

Cautionary statement

Statements in this r
eport L .
porton management discussion and analysis, clescribi jecti imales
ysis, describing the Company’s objectives, estimate=
ecurities,

expectations or prediction
5 / .
laws and regulations. These ;raiear: forward-looking statements’ within the meaning of the applicable ¢
: en :
The Company assumes no reSponsi;;?re based on certain assumptions and expectations regarding future events.
ty whatsoever to publicly amend, modify or revise any iforward-looking

statements’ i
nts” on the basis of any subsequent information

developments and events.
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[NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
// -

Independent Auditors' Repoﬁ e O epe——

To The Members of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITE
D

\A{e have audl)ted l:hei accompanying financial statements of INDIAN BASE MET OM M

the company), which com ri DE IS € |

( pany), prise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the Statement fp ey
' ' alement of Profit and Loss

and cash Flow statement for the year the
. . year then ended, and a summary of signifi .
explanatory information. gnificant accounting policies and other

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Di i :
o (ﬂth}; A:t”) o f Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act
2 i ; : 4
o on respect to the preparation of these financial stalements that give a true and fair[:iew f tlc’
inancia i 0
nanci l position, financial performance and cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the "
anciole ; o . > with the accountin
i t ip ds g-e:el;alily accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of thi
ct, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accoun i
ts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also i i
i _ ) ' p ility also includes maintenance
equate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of

the ConTpany and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
zlappropnate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design

lmple.mentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively fo;
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant o the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

t, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which

We have taken into account the provisions of the Ac
the Rules made there under.

are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
n Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 0
ments and plan and perform the auditto obtain

Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical require

| staternents are free from material misstatement.

rea ) )
sonable assurance about whether the financia
ounts and disclosures in the

t, including the assessment
fraud or error. In making

ny’s preparation of the

An audit involves performing procedures t0 obtain audit evidence about the am

fl i . I .
inancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgmen
| statements, whether due to

Df [ 1 . -
the risks of material misstatement of the financia
| control relevant to the compa

those ri . i
se risk assessments, the auditor considers interna

Scanned by CamScanner



INDEPENDEN T AUDI TORS' R EPORT Contd...
true and fair view in order to design audit procem

MPANY LIMITED
BASE METALS CO
Sra INDIAN = AGCOUNTS - 20162017 x

s 267H ANNUAL REPORT

Propriate,
SEd and' the
the OVerg||

_ s
financial statements that give - . ‘
t also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies |,

the circumstances.An audi i
ates made by Company’s Directors, as well as e‘*’ﬂ|uating

reasonableness of the accounting estim
presentation of the financial statements..
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 3 basis for ”

audit opinion on the financial statements.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 374

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the
state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2017 and its profit and its cash Flows for the year ended

on that date.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequiredby the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that ;

L We hav? soughtand obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

i In our opini
.ur opinion, proper books of accourit as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as itappears from our examination of those books

iii.  The Balance § i |
Report c.e heet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash Flow statement dealt with by this
portare in agreement with the books of account

on record by the Board of

Director . 17
from being appointed as 5 ¥ none of the directors is disqualified as on 31t March 2

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Vi.  Withrespect
p otheadequacyoftheinternalfinanciafcontrols

n
over financial reporting oftheComp2 Y

and the operating effact:
g effectiv
eness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B".

{Aaan
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|NDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
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,NDEPENDEN T AUDITORS' REPORT Contd...
N

r

vii.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's T — . ]
ordance with Rule

11 of the Companies ( Audit and Auditors) Rules , 2014, in our opinion and to the b
information and according to the explanations given to us : e best of our

a.  Thecompany does not have any pending litigations which would impactits financial position,
b.

The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contract during the

year for which there were any material foreseeable losses nor have any outstanding derivative
contract at the year end.

c.  The provision relating to transferring any amounts to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund is not applicable to the company during the year because there were no amounts which
were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d.  TheCompany hasprovided requisite disclosuresin the financial statements as regards its holding
and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the Notification 5.0. 3407(E) dated the
sth November, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from 8th November 2016
to 30th December 2016; and such disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts

maintained by the Company.

For P. K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 316057E

Gunjan Kanoria
Partner

Membership No. 063160

Place : Kolkata
Date ; 29/05/2017

(45)
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ANNEXURE 70 INDEPENDEN T AUDITORS' REPORT
’ \\
“ANNEXURE A” TO AUDITORS REPORT - | jij

er ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ jn g |

i d
Referred to in paragraph 1 un e
f\uditors’ Report of even date to the members of INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED ot f?:: don
ia| |

statements for the year ended 31/03/2017]
() f(a) TheCompany has maintained pro
and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management during ey
no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical inventory have been no;and
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. iced,

per records showing full particulars, including quantitative ¢
Clail

(b)

(@) Since the company has no immovable properties, the clause relating thereto is inapplicable

(i) The Company has no inventory. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (ii) of the order g
applicable. ”
(iii) (@) Asinformed, The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies or other parties covered in
the register m‘aintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the terms & conditions
of the grant of such loans are not ,prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the company '

(b)  Theschedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest are regular as stipulated and noamount
is overdue for more than ninety days.

(iv) ln_-:;ur Dpinior.l ?nd according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has compiled
w1td the provision of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act 2013 with respect to loans & investment
made,

v) Iar:: c(:u;et;pinfog and. according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
e pt' any deposits from the public, hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provision
ections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act are not applicable.

(vi) As explained '
sectio;:] 1|:§mtt.; fush and to the. best of our knowledge and belief, the maintenance of Cost records undef
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) 3  Accordin i i

o apprgo;i;?: ;EEE:};ZOH a;ld explanations given to us, the Company is regular in depositing

oo ey saI:s ;m |sputfed statutory dues including provident fund, emPIOYeesr state

e e dués a I-i axl;lsewu-:e tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, €&
ooy e en;;pf ;:a e tE') itand no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof welre

(b)  According to the ; - @ period of more than six months from the date they became pEroe
ording to the information 3 i

service tax, duty of customs sa )

On account of any dispute. ’ 05

Inour opinion 3
nd accordin i
X gtothe inf, i e
i repayment of Joan v i ormation and explanations given to us, the Company has nmd:fafl:iers

oldess

ngs afi fal roam o

(46)
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AN NEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'

REPORT Contd..,

) On the basis of our examination of records and accordin

(i the Company has neither raised any money by the way of
debt instrument) nor taken any term loan during the ye
said order is not applicable to the Company.

8 10 the information and

initial public offer or furt
ar. Therefore, clayse (ix)

explanations given to us,
her public offer (including
of the paragraph 3 of the

(9 Inour opinion and according to the information and ex
' or on the Company by its officers/employees has been
financial statements materially misstated,

planations given to us, no fraud by the Company
noticed or reported during the year that causes the

(i) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company. Therefo
of the said order is not applicable to the Company.

the provisions of section 197
re, clause (xi) of paragraph 3

(xii) The Company is nota Nichi Company. Therefore, clause (i) of paragraph 3 of the said orderis not applicable
to the Company.

(xiii) On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has entered into transactions with the related parties and have complied with the provisions

of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The names of related parties as required by Accounting Standard 18 have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(xiv) Onthe basis of ourexamination of records and according to the informatic_m and explanations g:ven to u:t,'t:e
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placementof sh?res or fu'lly orpart Iy col;}vio |th2
debentures during the year. Therefore, clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable .
Company. -

i i { ven to us,

() On the basis of our examination of records and according to the :;formatlon and z:sl:;;t:;:;z{gilw e

i _cash transactions with directors or pers
the Company has not entered into any non-cas Wy
during thpe yZar under the provisions of section 192 of the Act Therefore, clause (xv) of paragrap
o app“cable S he information and explanations given to us,
i ing to the Infor

(+i) On the basis of our examination of records and accordn?g e R Bank ofIdis Ac, 193

the Company is not required to be registered under section

For P. K. Drolia & Co.
Qhartered Accountants
Fim Registration No. 316057E

Gunjan Kanoria
Partner

Membership No. 063160

Place - Kolkata

Date : 29/05/2017 /
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ANNEXURE ALS COMPANY LIMITED

To The Members of INDIAN BASE MET
ENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE

#ANNEXURE B ” TO THE INDEP
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

al Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Su

¢

ON Th

b-section 3 of Section 143 of the Co
\%

Report on the Intern
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal fina

LIMITED (“the Company”) as of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

~cial controls over financial reporting of INDIAN BASE METALS ¢
March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial state iyl
ments of

s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial contro

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering theo § bas?d
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Comrjsemlal
Fina.mcial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities in| e
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operatin '"‘;{Udf! .
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Com pan ) 86;. Efchveiy
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accurac pa 35 P kte
of the ﬂc_Counting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informati i 'CDmPIEtEHESS
Companies Act, 2013. on, as required under the

Management”

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility isto e ini i

o OE i aud?;_ e Czﬁ;ejztaez 2?::02-0-“ the Company'? internal financial controls over financial reporting
P ”uG |t.1n accorda nce with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Wil CE:; i e | mdan'ce Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable
St thnd e Baires e rerou?, b{c{u}th issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
A ;}b :Jrjt ?]t we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
e S whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves mi
perfor INg pro i ?
g procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financiel

porting and thei 3 :
ed obii]nin ar operating effectiveness. Our audit ofinternalflnancialconlr015
8 an understanding of internal financial controls over financiél

controls system over financial re
over financial reporting includ
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nal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

pieani? of Inter
ancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

/o internal fin
comP3“Y sl . Lt 5 .
A liability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

jesurance regarding the re
wposes accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control

urp . S _
aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
: ble detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

that, in reasona
ble assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

pany:(Ql pmvide reasona
¢ in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
h authorisations of management and

the company are being made only in accordance wit
any ; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
or deposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the

com
of financial statement
expenditures of
directors of the comp

ynauthorised acquisition, USe,

financial statement

iherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

finternal financial controls over financial reporting, includingthe possibility
de of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
of the internal financial controls over financial
[ financial control aver financial reporting may
th the policies or

pecauseof the inherentlimitations @
of collusion or improper management overri
ot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
he risk that the interna
n conditions, or that the degree of compliance wi

occur and n
reporting to future periods are subject tot

become inadequate because of changes i

procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has,
financial reporting and such internal financial contro

in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

s over financial reporting were operating effectively as
atMarch 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
| control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

considering the essential components of interna
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Financi e v o
inancial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued

E‘?: P. K. Drolia & Co.
: artered Accountants
M Registration No, 316057E

Gunjan Kanoria
P&ranr

Membership No. 063160

PDlace: Kolkata
ale 1 29/05/2017

Lk
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT
s OF NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES (RESERV

AUDITORS' REPORT Contd...

e
AUDITORS REPORT IN TERM
BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2008

To,
The Board of Directors
INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,

Kolkata — 700013

As required by the “Non -Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008"
(“the Directions”) issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“the Bank”) in exercise of powers conferred by Section
45MA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate

and according to the information and explanations given to us, we hereby report that :

A)  In the case of All Non-Banking Financial Companies

1. TheCompany is engaged in the business of a non-banking financial institution and has duly attained
a certificate of registration (COR) from the Bank.

2. The Company is holding COR issued by the Bank. It has more than 50% of its assets in investment

in shares and securities. It has earned more than 50% of its income from financial assets by way of
dividend, income from investments and interests.

Bas.ed on the above, we are of the opinion that the Company is entitled to hold such certificate of
registration (COR) as on 31st March, 2017.

The Co_mpa.qlr}y is primarily engaged as Investment Company and is not in Asset Financing. Accordingly
para 3(A) (iii) of the Directions is not applicable

B) Int g F :
) In the case of a Non -Banking Financial Company Accepting/ Holding Public Deposits

The Company being a non banking financial com

of the Directions is not applicable. pany not accepting/holding public deposits Para 3 (B)

C)  In the case of a Non- i

1. The Board of Directors have dy]

“public deposits” within th i
Acceptance of Publ| = meaning of paragraph 2(1) (xix) of Non Banking Financial Companies
ublic Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions 1998 :

———— —

(50)
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|NDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
INDIAN BAZZ -
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ANEXURETO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT Cope

Non Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve ;anz]g?h 2(1) (xix) of
irections,

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017. 1998

;. TheCompany has complied with the Prudential Norms relating to income recognition, accounting

| standards, assets classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as far as applicable to

| it in terms of Non-Bankiflg ananc1a| (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential
| Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007

| 4 TheCompany is not Systematically Important non- deposit taking NBFC as defined in paragraph 2(1)
| (xix) of Non Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
(reserve bank) Directions, 2007 and accordingly Para 3 (c) (iv) of the Directions is not applicable.

| forP. K. Drolia & Co.
| Chartered Accountants
| Firm Registration No. 316057E

.~ Gunjan Kanoria
Partner
Membership No. 063160

. Place: Kolkata
| Date : 29/05/2017
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY Lim 1y,
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JROFIT & LOSS STATEMEN
pROFIZ =~

| Income from Operations
i Other Income

Il Total Revenue

(v EXPENSES
Employee Benefit expenses
Depreciation & Amortisation exp.
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

V  Profit before exceptional and extra-ordinary items
and tax

VI Exceptional / Extraordinary ltems
VIl Profit After exceptional / extraordinary items and tax

VIll  Profit before tax

X Tax Expense
Current Tax

Earlier year Income Tax
X Profit/ (Loss) for the Year

Earnings per Equity Share(Basic or Diluted)
Face value ¥ 10/-

Significant Accounti ng Policies

As per our report of even date

For P. K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.316057E

Cunjan Kanoria
Partner

Membership No. 063160

Place ; Kolkata
Date : 29/05/2017

T For TH
E YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

sculars \‘
Parlict™== Note No,
—

31,03,
8
10,9
9 5 43’222 14,52,712
18,40,200 1952712
10
1 h32,548 3,00,936
1 2,33,893 s
i 2,25,085
6,46,441 5,28,134
(11-1v)
11,93,759 924,578
(V-V1) 11,93,759 9,24,578
11,93,759 9,24,578
2,28,000 2,86,002
~ 2,417
(VIlI- 1X) 9,65,759 6,36,159
0.32 0.21
13
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Santosh Kr. Agarwal
al :
RamESh Bans Director
31?35420589 DIN : 00420655
Harjeet Singh
Company Secretary
M.No.: A45334
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LimITEp

JZ75. =T ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 201M

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note - 1 \
i thorised, i i :
Y ngﬂ_s_g_f_gu_ ised, issued, subscribed and paid Share Capital
particulars —‘
~UTHORISED 31.03.2017 31.03.2016]
3300000 (3300000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each. 33.00
2[}000 (20000) 4% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Pref. Shares 'D’OGU 33,000,000
of ¥ 100/- each. 2000000
[ (3 2
35,000,000 35'300’000
/000,000
ISSUED
001300 (3001300) Equity Sh . 10/-
300 ( quity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 30,013,000 30,013,000
SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
3001300 (3001300) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully Paid
up in cash 30,013,000 30,013,000
30,013,000 30,013,000
12 Reconciliation of Share outstanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting period
P 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
articulars No. Amount No. Amount
Shares outstandingat the begininngof the year 30,01,300(  3,00,13,000 30,01,300| 3,003,000
Shares Issued during the year = J - - i
Shares bought back during the year i | ; ; !
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 30,01,300 3,00,13,000 30,01,300 3,00,13,00
13 Terms/rights attached to equity shares hare. Each
13.1 The Company has only one class of issued equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per s z‘re'.d d
nds
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per chare. The Company declares a:cl pays le| 0:: the
; - : j a
in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors 15 suli::ect to tf :ehapczr; g
. . iquidation of the g
_ ' | Meeting. In the event of liquidat ;
shareholders in the ensuing Annual Genera Meeting et of the company, frer distribution of

holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining

o distribution will be in proportion :
m or Articles may prescrib

to the number of equity shares held by

all preferential amounts. Th o in relation to the same:

the shareholders and any other as the Memorandu

: of, equity shares:
14 The following is the list of the shareholders holding more than > o &
‘_-ﬂ-
880000 ‘

214900 ‘

(55)

Name of the Shareholder

Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Pvt. Ltd.
Sahul Finance Limited
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Current Liabilities

pr 'r':\u

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable 15,000 15,000
P. K. Drolia & Co. kolkata 15,000 -
Telephone Charges Payable 155 -
National Securities Depository Ltd = 10,305
Postage Expenses Payable - 106
Statutory Liabilities :
Professional Tax 260 =
TDS Payable 4,170 3,670
34,585 29,061
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS I
Provision For Taxation 18,14,116 18,72,118
_-'__’_’_I__/‘
(56)
—
T T T T e ————
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
G5TH ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2016-2017
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70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)
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[ALS COMPANE =

E ME
INDIAN BAS =% ACCOUNTS - 2016-2017

v 75TH ANNUAL REPO

JAL STA TEMENTS (Contd.)

NOTES 10 THE FINANC —_—
ent (Cost)
e M”Wf 31032017 | 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2017 31032018
T ]
Particulars ____N_?i'_———- Nos. Amount —A—I-‘E_ET_‘_I_____
UOTED SHARES ( F.u[II paid up) ) - | -
Grasim Industries Limited - 1700 . 43;_650
Hindustan Motor Ltd. ’ ’
1,713 1,713 7,537 7,537
feris 1,000 1,000 58,000 58,000
MRPL L - peo )5 w
Sanghi Polysters Ltd. :
Gangadharam Appliances Lid. 680 680 1,360 1,360
Life Line Drug (Injects) Ltd. 1,000 1,000 3,050 3,050
Nihon Nirman Ltd. 4,712 4,712 7,279 7,279
Resonance Specialties Limited 800 800 2,320 2,320
Cosmos Spinning Ltd. 1,000 1,000 2,000 2,000
Ravijitej Export Ltd. 1,000 1,000 5,350 5,350
Enkay Texofood India Ltd. 200 200 600 600
Orkey Silk Mills Ltd. 1,000 1,000 2,100 2,100
ATV Projects India Ltd. 150 150 300 300
Malanpur Steel Ltd. 389 389 1,025 1,025
Adani Power Ltd. 500 500 52,975 52,975
Upper Ganges sugar Mills Lid. 500 500 48,810 48,810
Assam Co Ltd. 3,000 3,000 54,823 54,823
2,91,393 3,30,443
UNQUOTED SHARES (Fully paid up)
Rahimpur Tea €. L. 195,500 195500| 3,820,000 8,770,900
Simulbarie Tea Co. Pyt Ltd. 16,824 16,824 3,233,700 3,233,700
Sltsy Bengal Tew Co. Pt Lo 40,000 120,000 1,200,000{ 3,600,000
s?nrf:r[:ft:?oﬂli[?a — 180,400 1,80,400 1,804,000 1,804,000
Sarvlok Commodities Ltd ] 50,000 - 500,000
' - 50,000 - 500,000
Scorn Trade Link Ltd.
Vishawdham Deal Trade Ltd i SG000 - 500,000
' = 50,000 - 500,000
Total (1+2) = - “1,0057,700]  1,94,08,600
J = 1,03,49,093 1,97,39,043
Market value of quoted shares
(58)
d
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(NDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

540y 75T ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 20153075

NOTES 70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd,)

Note - g LongTerm Loans & Advances
(Unsecured; Considered good)

Particulars ﬁ
Bodies Corporate to related parties _““‘——-——___‘11_@221_7_:
Boct 3,
Khatan Foods Pvt Ltd, Jaipur E
Mogulkata Tea Co Pvt Ltd., Kolkata 43,62,744 003146
Pincers Auto Ltd., Kolkata 1/65,28,347 5 ” 3‘346
Sarvliok Commodities LLP (Formally k X /68,341
i now 67,00,
Commodities Ltd., Kolkata) ! s/ Sanvlok 0
The Simulbarie Tea Co Pvt Ltd ﬁ'g:'goo 24,00,000
Scorn Trade Link Ltd., Kolkata (8623 -
5 =t 10,00,000
Others 381,39 1,48,71,492
Camellia Tea Group Pvt. Ltd., Kolkata 24.00,000 S
Goyal Knitfab Pvt Ltd,, Surat 19,23,417 17’54’503
4323417 41,64,603
Advances to Employees :
Kailash Kumar Shah iz 25,392
- 25,392
Total 3,19,04,740 1,90,61,487

Note-7 Current Assets
Particulars 31,03.2017 31.03.2016

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.
Balances with Banks in Current Account

HDFC Bank 18,770 34,163

Cash on Hand 4,651 322{;
23,420 )

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ) o

Advanice to Amber Ahmad, Kolkata

Receivable From

Sarviok Commodities LLP (Formally know s Sarviok | 24,04,000

Commodities Ltd., Kolkata) »
Balance with Revenue Authorities 21,10,027 22,29,

T

46,36,966
Income Tax Advance 21,10,027 W,__J—/’
Total /

Revenue from ogerations

Note - 8

| Particulars
Interest on Loan
Total
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Note - 12 Other Expenses

INDIAN BASE METAQMM'TED
= o _‘—-—\
~~3 GTH ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2016-2017
NOTES 70 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)
e e ———— _—_—‘_“_‘-\
Other Income
Parliculars H032017 31.03.2014
Dividend 43 -
Interest on Income Tax Refund 502 _
Profit on Sale of Shares(LT) 7,40,050 _
Total 7,40,595 T
]
Note - 10 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2017 W
Salary & Leave 3,98,829 2,92,048]
T Al
Insurance 4,226 1,626
Bonus 9,493 7’2 62
Tot :
4] -ﬂl 4,1 2,543 3'00'936
Note - 11 Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Particulars
Depreciation L i G001
Total A1
- 2,113
Particulars
Audit Fees 0313017 31.03.2016
Bank charges & Other interest 15,000 15,000
Conveyance 727 115
Entertainment Expenses 6,012 4,000
Filing Fees 3,735 2,274
Legal & Professional Expenses 9,544 13,200
Rates & Taxes 65,500 40,700
Telephone Expenses 5,750 9,305
Printing & Stationery 2,559 5,999
Postage & Telegram 13,693 11,000
Repairs & Maintanance - 20,987
Membership Fees 1,500 -
T "
Gz& TI'fEﬁn Expenses 77,777 77,158
erd Xp
7,896 -
Result Publication Expenses 413 >
Total 130
e e 25347
2,25,085

(60)
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|MDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

RN WUM REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2016-2017 :

(TES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conyq

e s s

| 13 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICEs A
N ST MARCH, 2017

ND NOTES oN ACCOUNTSs FORTHE YEAR ENDED ON
| Basis of Preparation

1.1 Thefinancial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cogt convention and the accryal
\ hasis of accounting, o

1.2 Theseare presented in accordance with Ge
| of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounti
‘| Companies (Accounting Standlards)

nerally Accepted Accounti

Ng Standards notifje by th
Rules, 2006.

1.3 The preparation of financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
‘ considered in the reported amounts of

| the date of the financial statements and th enses for the reporting period,
' Management believes that the estimates useq i

| and reasonable. Future results could diffe

Y

ng Principlesin India, provisions
e Central Government undler the

r from these estimates,

operating cycle and other criteria set out in the

| nature of services provided and time between the rendering of services and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained i

purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities,

% Revenue Recognition:
' Alliterns of Income & expenses are recognized in the Profit & Loss Statement on accrual basis,
!
| 5. Fixed Assets and Depreciation / Amortization
51, Fixed Assets are stated at Cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight and
ncidental expenses related to the acquisition and installation of the assets.
%9 Depreciation on Fixed Assets have been provided Considering the useful life of the Assets, which is
| expected to be available for use by the company as provided under Schedule 11 to the Companies Act,
2013,
| 4

Tax on intome
4.1,

Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance

with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961.
42, De

; - : able income and
ferred Tay is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between the tax o
) i res
ACcounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or tnode ; CgrriEd
. . : n
Periods, Deforred tax assets subjects to the consideration of prudence are recognized a

: - _ i e will
rware Only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable incom
% available ag,

ainst which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

(61)
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mgm INDIAN BASE T

COMPANY LIMITED

g 6TH ANNUAL REPORT & AGCOUNT

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

5.

and Contingent Assets :
on in measurement are recognized where there is a —
bable that there will be outflow of resources.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities

Provisions involving certain degree of estimati

obligation as a result of past events and it is pro
f Notes to the Accounts in respect of obligations where, based o,

i iabilities are shown by way 0 :
o s : the Balance Sheet date is considered not probable.

the evidence available, their existence at

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Investments :
6.1. Investments are classified as “Non Current investment”.

6.2. All long term investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in value, other than temporary,
is considered wherever necessary on individual basis.

Prior Period and Extra Ordinary Items

Prior Period and Extra Ordinary items having material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are
disclosed separately.

Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings perequity share inaccordance with Accounting Standard-20,
Earnings per Share notified by the Central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by dividing net profit/ (loss) after tax for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit (loss) after tax for the year
by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share

afid El!ISG the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

10.

Vi

Particulars
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Profit after tax (Rs.) 965759 636159
Weighted average No. of shares 3001300 3001300
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) __551-'
0.32 s

The Provisions of Payment of Gratuit

Act,1 ) .
Provisions Act, 1952 and Employees’ SY 972 The Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous

ta
te Insurance Act, 1948 are not applicable to the company.

Related party disclosures as per AS 18, is

sued ;
Summary of Transactions with Related Partcs %’Y the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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INDIAN B BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
4 757 ANNUAL REPORT & ACCOUNTS - 20162017

NO TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

| 1. Key Managerial Personnel :
' Mr. Ramesh Bansal — Whole-time Directo .
r & Chief Financi :
9. Subsidiaries : ancial Officer
(a) Sarvlok Commodities Limited (Ceases to exist subsidiary from 16.02.201
(b) Pincers Auto Limited (Ceases to exist subsidiary from 03.03.201 7'] .2017)
() Scorn Trade Link Limited (Ceases to exist subsidiary from 13.03.2017)

(d) Vishawdham Dealtrade Limited (Ceases to exist subsidiary from 30.04.2016)
Associates : o

(S5

(a) Bihar Bengal Tea Company Private Limited (Ceases to exist Associate from 27.03.2017)
i (b) Bansal Agro & Tea Manufacture Private Limited (Ceases to exist Associate fI'Oi';’l 1'6.02 2017)
(¢) Rahimpur Tea Company Limited (Ceases to exist Associate from 27.03.2017) |
(d) Epic Alloy Steel Private Limited (Ceases to exist Associate from 16.02.2017)
4, Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by KMP or their Relatives :
(a) The Simulbarie Tea Co.Pvt. Ltd.
() Khatan Foods Pvt. Ltd.
() Mogulkata Tea Co Pvt. Ltd.

5. Summary of Transactions with Related Parties : (Amount in Rs.)
Name of the related party interesl, | Loangiven | pecgived S |
The Simulbarie Tea Co. Pvt. Ltd. 178804 | 21700000| 20675000 T[T 1185924
Khatan Foods Pvt Ltd, 400315 - - = 4363429
Mogulkata Tea Co Put Ltd. 344027| 29500000| 14050000 | 16527970
Sarviok Commodities Itd = 700000 - = 3100000
Scorn Trade Link Ltd = = 1000000 = ~
Sarvlok Commodities Itd = _______"____________——_— 2000
Pincers Auto Ltd _______:_____________6?_[}0—020—_————_————-———_‘
Mahendra Prasad Bansal _______:______.-_____———:--——1—%%2—2%—————‘:‘
Pawan Bansal ________‘_________:____———jm =l
Keshav Bansal ________'________:—__-———-_--——51—13&]5 —
Mayank Bansal F______;ﬂ___——::_-—-———j@
Mala Bansal =

(63)
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IMITED
M /AN BASE METALS COMPANY L 016-2017
. —AEPORT & ACCOUNTS - 2

~ g 6TH ANNUA

[ STATEMENTS (Contd.)

NOTES 70 THE FINANCIA .
s during Demonetization is shown in the Table

12, Disclosure on holding a

nd dealings of Specified Bank Note

below : e — .
Particulars SBNs Denomination Notes
ar .
- 1997.57 1997.57
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.201 6 e T
Add: Permitted receipts - o 1500.00
Less: Permitted payments - - |
Less: Amount deposited in Banks > -
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 - 10497.57 10497.57

As per our report of even date

For P. K. Drolia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.316057E

Gunjan Kanoria
Partner
Membership No. 063160

Place: Kolkata
Date : 29/05/2017

13. Figures pertaining to previous year have been rearranged/regrouped, reclassified and restated, wherever
considered necessary, to conform to the classification adopted in the current year.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Ramesh Bansal Santosh Kr. Agarwal
Director Director

DIN : 00420589 DIN : 00420655
Harjeet Singh

Company Secretary

M.No.: A45334

Scanned by CamScanner



SRR

INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
Regd. Office : 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 013
CIN : L27209WB1971PLC028015

PROXY FORM
(FORM MGT - 11)

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule (19) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

(46TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, FRIDAY, 15TH SEPTEMBER, 2017)

CIN

L27209WB1971PLC028015

Name of the Company

INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED

Registered Office

34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata - 700013

Name of the Members

Registered Address

E-mail ID

Folio Na/ Client 1D

| E-mail 1D

I"We, being the member (s) of

1. Name:

shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint.

Address :

Email Id

Signature of falling hinvher,

(R}

Name :

Address:

Email ld:

3. Name:

Signature of failing him/her,

Address :

Email Id ;

Signature

As my/our proxy o attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 46th Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Friday, 15th September, 2017 at 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, Kolkata- 700013 at 03.00 p.m. and
at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No. Description of Resolution Optional
Ordinary Business For Against
1. Adoption ofthe Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
year ended 31st March, 2017, alongwith Report of Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.
2, To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Santosh Kumar Agarwal, who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
3i To appoint M/S. SBAV & Associales as Statutory Auditors of the Company
and fix their remuneration
4. To appoint Mr. Ayush Madi as an Independent Director of the Company
5. To re-designation of Mr. Ramesh Bansal as a Managing Director of the
Company
Signed this day of 2017 Affix
Signature of Shareholder : Revenue
. Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s) :
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INDIAN BASE METALS COMPANY LIMITED
Regd. Office : 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700 013

CIN : L27209WB1971PLC028015

ATTENDENCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

| hereby record my presence at the 46th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held

on Friday, 15th day of September, 2017 at 34, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
03.00 p.m.

Kolkata-700013 at

Full Name of the member (in BLOCK LETTERS) :

Registered Folio / DP 1D & Client ID

Full Name of the Proxy (in BLOCK LETTERS) :

Signature of the Member / Proxy Present.
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